
Joseph P. Goldberg 
Direct Dial: 212.661.3535 
jgoldberg@hodgsonnrss. com 

November 3,2005 
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Via Federal Express 
Blanca Bay6 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

*?iT 

Re: In re: Compliance investigation of 9278 Communications, Inc. P17 i 

for apparent violation of Sections 364.02 and 364.04, Florida Statutes,= ol- - : _- i 
4- 

5- Docket No. 030b6-TI r z  $7 -7- 

ScC .I., 

=r;a 22 
-- i f i3QbYb - 13 - -  

e -  G - -m Dear Ms. Bay6: 

Public Service Commission in connection with the settlement of the above proceeding. A fin@ 
check in the amount of $212.66 will be sent next week. 

I enclose herein a check in the amount of $4,000 made payable to the Flo?da cL' r; 
CMP ~- 
COM - Should you have any questions, feel free to cfntact me at (212) 661-3535. 
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SEC FL cc: Jason Rojas, Esq. 
OTH 9278 Communications, Inc. 
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Raquel Tully 

From: Ray Kennedy 

Sent: 
To: Raquel Tully 

cc: Paula Isler; Dale Buys 

Subject: RE: 

Tuesday, November 08,2005 10:43 AM 

General Revenue Funci 

From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2005 10:30 AM 
To: Ray Kennedy 
Subject: MI: 

Ray, will you respond please? Thanks. 

From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2005 10:19 AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: 

I just received our second check for Docket Number 030396-Tl, 9278 Communications for $4000.00. How 
would you like me to deposit this? 

11/8/2005 


